CORRESPONDENCE
APR 07, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 01891-16
Alexus Austin

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 1:06 PM
Subject: FW: Docket 000121A-TP

Please place this in parties correspondence for Docket 000121A. Thank you!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 1:04 PM
To: Mark Long

Subject: FW: Docket 000121A-TP

Hi Mark,

I couldn’t remember if | responded to you or not. | just wanted to confirm that the contact
information for AT&T Florida was updated in Docket 000121A from:


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
APR 07, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 01891-16


— Details

Company Code:

MName:

Attention:

Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

City:

State:

Phone 1:

Fax:

Email Address:

Alphabetized By:

Represents:
Represented By:
Added:

Last Modified:

Official Party of Record

Parties Lookup

ATET/ATET Florida (08)

E. Edenfield! R. Culppeper

cfo Mr. Gregory Follensbee

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahasses
FL Zip Code: | 32301-1561
B50-577-5555 Phaone 2: | 305.347-5558
(850) 222-4401

greg.follensbee@att.com

ATET/ATAT FLORIDA (08)

031442000 | 10:40 a.m. | Hong Wang

01/20/2012 | 12:26 p.m. | Dorothy Menasco

to:




—Details

[] Official Party of Record Parties Lookup

Company Code: TL720

ACLSMI AT T Florida

Aftention: | \s_ Elise Banister
Address Line 1: 150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Address Line 2:
City:  Tallahassee
State: | Zip Code: | 32301-1561
Phone 1: | (g50) 577-5504 Phone 2: | (g50) 577-5552
Fax: | (850) 222-4401
Email Address: + emd8T0@att.com

Alphabetized By: | AT&T FLORIDA

Represents:

Represented By:

Added: | 93/25/2016 | 10:03 a.m. | Dorothy Menasco

Last Modified: | 03/25/2016 | 10:03 a.m. | Dorothy Menasco

per your instruction below. Thank you for your help!

Dorothy

From: Mark Long

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 1:26 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 000121A-TP

Change AT&T to the current contact people as you indicated if Kiwanis has not already responded. Thanks!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 10:11 AM

To: Kiwanis Curry; Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Kelley Corbari; Mark Long; Terri Fleming
Subject: Docket 000121A-TP

Good morning, Kiwanis and Mary Anne. I'm in the process of updating party information for several
dockets.



Mary Anne, | note that Adam Teitzman is still listed on Docket 000121A. Should that be updated to
reflect Keino Young?

Kiwanis, AT&T’s contact information in the same docket reflects Messers. Edenfield and Culpepper in
the attention line but an e-mail address for Greg Follensbee. | know that Mr. Follensbee is no longer

with AT&T though.

Can you please advise what contact information we should be using for this docket?
Thank you for your help!

Dorothy





